
 

 Ector County Independent School District 
  
 
 Action Page 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: David Harwell, Chief Financial Officer 
 
SUBJECT:   REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PURCHASES OVER $50,000  
 
DATE: August 13, 2019        
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
As Required by Board Policy CH (Local), attached is a list of contracts as awarded by 
purchase orders. (If no purchase over $50,000 is attached, the agenda item is retained 
should a purchase item occur between the agenda posting deadline and the Board 
meeting). One purchase items meets this requirement this month. 
 

          ESTIMATED FUNDING 

  VENDOR   SERVICE/PRODUCT   
CONTRACT 

PRICE   

              

1 New Classroom    Teach to One Math   $390,000 Local 

  
Innovation 
Partners   

A New Classroom 
Solution     Funds 

      Digital Math TEKS       
 

 
1. New Classroom Innovation Partners, Inc. 

 
New Classroom Innovation Partners will be introducing a new math program for Bowie, 
Bonham, and Wilson & Young middle schools. This program is called Teach to One 
Math; A New Classrooms Solutions Digital Math for TEKS. This program will provide 
each student with a comprehensive model to personalize instruction and reimagine the 
classroom for each campus. New Classroom uses a sophisticated, custom-developed, 
data driven set of algorithms to match each student to an optimal lesson each day. This 
first-of-its-kind technology integrates large group, small group, and individual instruction 
in ways that enable students to not just learn skills, but also apply them in real world 
contexts. 



Cost for each campus will be $130,000 for total cost of $390,000 for 2019-2020. 
 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of Purchases over $50,000 
 


